
From:  Eduardo Hermoso <eduardo.hermoso@lacity.org>

Sent time:  04/29/2019 10:28:31 AM

To:  Collins Allan <collins.allan@lacity.org>

Subject:  Fwd: Accepted: 1720 N Vine Street Project @ Tue Apr 30, 2019 3pm - 4pm (PDT) (eduardo.hermoso@lacity.org)

Attachments:  invite.ics    
 

Just an FYI, I have a scheduled meeting tomorrow afternoon from 3-4 at Caltrans building. Thanks 

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: Wes Pringle <wes.pringle@lacity.org>
Date: Thu, Apr 25, 2019 at 2:34 PM
Subject: Accepted: 1720 N Vine Street Project @ Tue Apr 30, 2019 3pm - 4pm (PDT) (eduardo.hermoso@lacity.org)
To: <eduardo.hermoso@lacity.org>

Wes Pringle has accepted this invitation.

1720 N Vine Street Project

Discuss preliminary alley access concept 

When Tue Apr 30, 2019 3pm – 4pm Pacific Time - Los Angeles

Where DOT-CTB-PacificPalisadesRoom (map)

Calendar eduardo.hermoso@lacity.org

Who • eduardo.hermoso@lacity.org - organizer

• m.nunez@fehrandpeers.com

• bhuvan.bajaj@lacity.org

• mohammad.hasan@lacity.org

• eddie.guerrero@lacity.org

• ekhalatian@mayerbrown.com

• wes.pringle@lacity.org

• t.gaul@fehrandpeers.com

• sean.starkey@lacity.org

Invitation from Google Calendar

You are receiving this email at the account eduardo.hermoso@lacity.org because you are subscribed for invitation replies on calendar
eduardo.hermoso@lacity.org.

To stop receiving these emails, please log in to https://www.google.com/calendar/ and change your notification settings for this calendar.

Forwarding this invitation could allow any recipient to send a response to the organizer and be added to the guest list, or invite others regardless of their own
invitation status, or to modify your RSVP. Learn More.

-- 

Eduardo Hermoso

Transportation Engineer Associate II
Metro Development Review

Los Angeles Department of Transportation

213.972.8451 
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Notice: The information contained in this message is proprietary information belonging to the City of Los Angeles and/or its Proprietary Departments and is intended
only for the confidential use of the addressee. If you have received this message in error, are not the addressee, an agent of the addressee, or otherwise
authorized to receive this information, please delete/destroy and notify the sender immediately. Any review, dissemination, distribution or copying of the information
contained in this message is strictly prohibited.

http://ladot.lacity.org/


BEGIN:VCALENDAR

PRODID:-//Google Inc//Google Calendar 70.9054//EN

VERSION:2.0

CALSCALE:GREGORIAN

METHOD:REPLY

BEGIN:VEVENT

DTSTART:20190430T220000Z

DTEND:20190430T230000Z

DTSTAMP:20190425T213459Z

ORGANIZER;CN=eduardo.hermoso@lacity.org:mailto:eduardo.hermoso@lacity.org

UID:67tgamba0p9ojgqanv5rt8bsbj@google.com

ATTENDEE;CUTYPE=INDIVIDUAL;ROLE=REQ-PARTICIPANT;PARTSTAT=ACCEPTED;CN=wes.pr

 ingle@lacity.org;X-NUM-GUESTS=0:mailto:wes.pringle@lacity.org

CREATED:20190423T191811Z

DESCRIPTION:Discuss preliminary alley access concept 

LAST-MODIFIED:20190425T213456Z

LOCATION:DOT-CTB-PacificPalisadesRoom

SEQUENCE:0

STATUS:CONFIRMED

SUMMARY:1720 N Vine Street Project

TRANSP:OPAQUE

END:VEVENT

END:VCALENDAR





